HAVERSTRAW TOWN BOARD
JUNE 13, 2023

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL - COUNCILMAN CANCEL, COUNCILMAN GAMBOLI,
COUNCILMAN GOULD, COUNCILMAN ORTIZ AND SUPERVISOR
PHILLIPS

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY APPROVE THE ADOPTION OF MINUTES FOR TOWN BOARD
MEETING OF MAY 23, 2023.

4. PAYMENT OF BILLS

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF BILLS AUDITED AT THIS
MEETING.

S. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY ACCEPT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT FOR
THE MONTH OF MAY 2023.

6. PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER ADOPTING LOCAL LAW NO. 6 — 2023
TO AMEND CHAPTER 130-8-C OF THE TOWN CODE OF THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW, ENTITLED, “RECORDS, PUBLIC ACCESS TO” SECTION
130-8-C “DENIAL OF ACCESS; APPEALS:; DESIGNATION OF FOIL APPEALS
OFFICER.”

PURPOSE OF PUBLIC HEARING

THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS BEING HELD TO CONSIDER ADOPTING LOCAL
LAW NO. 6 — 2023 TO AMEND CHAPTER 130-8-C OF THE TOWN CODE OF THE
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW, ENTITLED, “RECORDS, PUBLIC ACCESS TO”
SECTION 130-8-C “DENIAL OF ACCESS; APPEALS; DESIGNATION OF FOIL
APPEALS OFFICER.”

TOWN CLERK READ PROOF OF PUBLICATION

PRESENTATION BY TOWN ATTORNEY WILLIAM M. STEIN

BOARD MEMBERS

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

CLOSE HEARING

ADOPTION OF LAW




7. PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER ADOPTING LOCAL LAW NO. 7 - 2023
TO AMEND REAL PROPERTY RENTAL UNITS CHAPTER 128-3 “REAL
PROPERTY RENTAL UNITS” SECTION 128-3 “PENALTIES FOR
OFEFENSES.”

PURPOSE OF PUBLIC HEARING

THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS BEING HELD TO CONSIDER ADOPTING LOCAL
LAW NO. 7 - 2023 TO AMEND REAL PROPERTY RENTAL UNITS CHAPTER 128-3
“REAL PROPERTY RENTAL UNITS”, SECTION 128-3 “PENALTIES FOR
OFFENSES.”

TOWN CLERK READ PROOF OF PUBLICATION

PRESENTATION BY TOWN ATTORNEY WILLIAM M. STEIN

BOARD MEMBERS

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

CLOSE HEARING

ADOPTION OF LAW

8. PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER ADOPTING LOCAL LAW NO. 8 — 2023
TO AMEND *VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC” CHAPTER 158-34 OF THE TOWN
CODE.

THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS BEING HELD TO CONSIDER ADOPTING LOCAL
LAW NO. 8 - 2023 TO AMEND CHAPTER 158-34 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED,
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”.

TOWN CLERK READ PROOF OF PUBLICATION

PRESENTATION BY TOWN ATTORNEY WILLIAM M. STEIN

BOARD MEMBERS

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

CLOSE HEARING

ADOPTION OF LAW

9. PUBLIC HEARING -TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW - MS4 ANNUAL REPORT
FOR 2023

PURPOSE OF PUBLIC HEARING

THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS BEING HELD TO DISCUSS THE 2023 MS4
ANNUAL REPORT AND TO HEAR ALL COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM
THE PUBLIC.

TOWN CLERK READ PROOF OF PUBLICATION

PRESENTATION BY PAT BRADY, PE

BOARD MEMBERS

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

CLOSE HEARING

ADOPT RESOLUTION




10 AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AND STUDIO
ELEVEN PRODUCTIONS

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT OF SERVICES WITH STUDIO ELEVEN PRODUCTIONS OF WEST
NYACK, NEW YORK TO PROVIDE FILMING AND EDITING OF BUSINESS
HIGHLIGHT VIDEOS ($1,355.00/SERIES); FILMING AND EDITING OF TOWN
HIGHLIGHT VIDEOS ($500.00/SERIES) FOR A TOTAL COST OF $1,855.00 AND BE
IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DECIDE HOW
MANY EPISODES WILL BE PRODUCED DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2023.

11. AUTHORIZATION TO SETTLE TAX CERTIORARI - HARBOR TOWN
BAYSIDE CONDOMINIUMS

RESOLVED, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHARLES ZABA,
TOWN ASSESSOR AND WILLIAM M. STEIN, TOWN ATTORNEY, THE TOWN
BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE
SETTLEMENT FOR HARBOR TOWN BAYSIDE CONDOMINIUMS, 27.18-1-1.3/3101-
3418, VILLAGE OF HAVERSTRAW FOR TAX YEARS 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020,
2021, AND 2022 BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ON THIS LOCATION:

ORIGINAL REVISED REDUCTION EST
YEAR ASSESSMENT ASSESSMENT  AMOUNT  REFUND
2016 15,661,800 14,725,591 936,209 $5,041
2017 15,661,800 14,662,623 999,177 $5,746
2018 15,661,800 14,501,710 1,160,090 $7,077
2019 15,661,800 13,935,414 1,726,387 $10,616
2020 14,011,275 13,449,788 561,488 $3,569
2021 14,011,275 13,283,938 727,338 $4,798
2022 13,721,350 12,595,670 1,125,680 $7,675

Total $44,522

12. A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION (NYS DOT) TO INSTALL RUMBLE STRIPS ON
SOUTHBOUND EXIT RAMP OF EXIT 13 OF THE PALISADES INTERSTATE
PARKWAY (PIP)

WHEREAS, THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW WISHES TO ENSURE THAT
ROADWAYS ARE SAFE AS POSSIBLE; AND,

WHEREAS, RUMBLE STRIPS WILL SUBSTANTIALLY AID IN THE SAFETY
IN CERTAIN AREAS CAUSING VEHICLES TO TRAVEL AT A SLOWER RATE OF
SPEED; AND,

WHEREAS, THE REQUEST TO THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION (NYS DOT) TO INSTALL RUMBLE STRIPS ON SOUTHBOUND
EXIT RAMP OF EXIT 13 OF THE PALISADES INTERSTATE PARKWAY (PIP) IS
DUE TO SAFETY CONCERNS OF SPEEDING VEHICLES ON SAID ROAD. NOW
THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW, HEREBY FINDS THAT IT IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE
PUBLIC TO ALLOW RUMBLE STRIPS TO BE INSTALLED ON SOUTHBOUND
EXIT RAMP OF EXIT 13 OF THE PALISADES INTERSTATE PARKWAY (PIP) AND
REQUESTS THE DOT TO CONDUCT A STUDY TO DETERMINE IF THE
INSTALLATION OF THE RUMBLE STRIPS IS WARRANTED, NYSDOT
REFERENCE# T23-044.



13. ESTABLISHMENT OF PETTY CASH - CASHIER DRAWS AT BOWLINE
PARK

RESOLVED, THAT A PETTY CASH FUND DRAW NOT TO EXCEED THE
SUM OF $1,000.00, BE AND IT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED FOR THE CASHIER
DRAWS AT BOWLINE PARK FOR THE 2023 SUMMER SEASON.

14. CHANGE OF TOWN BOARD MEETING DATES

RESOLVED, THAT THERE WILL BE ONLY ONE TOWN BOARD MEETING
FOR THE MONTHS OF JULY AND AUGUST AND THE SCHEDULE IS AS
FOLLOWS:

TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2023 AT 7:00 PM
TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2023 AT 7:00 PM

RESOLVED, THAT THE SECOND TOWN BOARD MEETINGS FOR JULY
AND AUGUST 2023 HAVE BEEN CANCELLED.

15. TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW TOWN BOARD - ZONING RESOLUTION

THIELLS ROSEVILLE FIRE DISTRICT

63 WEST RAMAPO ROAD, GARNERVILLE (26.09-4-15)
63A WEST RAMAPO ROAD, GARNERVILLE (26.09-4-14)
65 WEST RAMAPO ROAD, GARNERVILLE (26.09-4-13)
69 WEST RAMAPO ROAD, GARNERVILLE (26.09-4-12)
1 ANGELUS DRIVE, GARNERVILLE (26.09-4-12)
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “PROPERTY?™)

WHEREAS, ON MAY 12, 2023, THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW RECEIVED A
NOTICE OF INTENT TO BE LEAD AGENCY (“NOTICE OF INTENT”) PURSUANT
TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT (“SEQRA”) FROM
THE THIELLS ROSEVILLE FIRE DISTRICT (“FIRE DISTRICT”) RELATED TO
THE FIRE DISTRICT’S PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW FIRE STATION
AT THE ABOVE-REFERENCED PROPERTY, WHICH PROJECT WILL INCLUDE
THE DEMOLITION OF THREE EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES AND THE
CONSTRUCTION OF A THREE-STORY, 22,000-SQUARE FOOT BUILDING,
INCLUDING FIVE DOUBLE APPARATUS BAYS, STORAGE FACILITIES, OFFICE
AND CONFERENCE ROOM FACILITIES, COMMON AREAS, EXERCISE AREAS,
KITCHEN AND BATHROOM FACILITIES, STANDBY FACILITIES FOR STORMS
AS WELL AS SITE IMPROVEMENTS RELATED TO DRAINAGE, WATER,
WASTEWATER, ELECTRIC AND GAS UTILITIES AND PARKING AND SITE
CIRCULATION (“PROPOSED PROJECT”); AND

WHEREAS, ACCORDING TO THE NOTICE OF INTENT, THE PROPERTY IS
A TOTAL OF APPROXIMATELY 4.8 ACRES AND THE FIRE DISTRICT IS
PROPOSING TO PHYSICALLY DISTURB APPROXIMATELY THREE ACRES; AND

WHEREAS, THE NOTICE OF INTENT IDENTIFIED THE PROPOSED
PROJECT AS A TYPE | ACTION THAT WOULD REQUIRE A COORDINATED
SEQRA REVIEW (6 NYCRR 617.6); AND

WHEREAS, WITH THE NOTICE OF INTENT THE FIRE DISTRICT ALSO
PROVIDED A FULL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM, PART 1 (“FEAF,
PART 1”), BUT NO APPLICATION FORM AND NO PLANS RELATED TO THE
PROPOSED PROJECT; AND

WHEREAS, THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE UNINCORPORATED
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AND BY DEFAULT IS BOUND BY THE TOWN’S
ZONING REGULATIONS; AND



WHEREAS, THE FEAF, PART 1 IDENTIFIED THE TOWN BOARD AS AN
INVOLVED AGENCY RELATED TO THE ZONING OF THE PROPERTY; AND

WHEREAS, AT A DULY-NOTICED PUBLIC MEETING HELD ON
THURSDAY, JUNE 1, 2023, THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW PLANNING BOARD
ADOPTED A RESOLUTION DECLARING ITS INTENT TO BE LEAD AGENCY FOR
THE PROPOSED PROJECT INSTEAD OF THE FIRE DISTRICT AS UNDER THE
TOWN’S ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS THE PROPOSED PROJECT
WILL REQUIRE SITE PLAN APPROVAL; AND

WHEREAS, COUNTY OF MONROE V. CITY OF ROCHESTER, 72 N.Y.2D 338
(1988) CONTEMPLATES THE POSSIBILITY OF A HOST MUNICIPALITY
EXEMPTING CERTAIN MUNICIPAL PROJECTS FROM LOCAL ZONING
REGULATIONS BASED UPON A BALANCING OF PUBLIC INTEREST; AND

WHEREAS, WHILE THE TOWN BOARD FULLY SUPPORTS AND
ADVOCATES FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICE PROTECTION, THE TOWN
BOARD BELIEVES THAT GIVEN THE SCALE OF THE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT AND ITS LOCATION ON NY ROUTE 202, IT IS IN THE PUBLIC
INTEREST FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT TO BE SUBJECT TO THE TOWN'’S
ZONING AND FOR THE PLANNING BOARD TO SERVE AS LEAD AGENCY FOR A
COORDINATED SEQRA REVIEW; AND

NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED, THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY DETERMINES THAT THE
PROPOSED PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO THE TOWN’S ZONING REGULATIONS
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ZONING DISTRICT AND USE, SITE PLAN,
SUBDIVISION, VARIANCES AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW) BASED UPON THE
FOLLOWING FINDINGS:

1. THE FIRE DISTRICT NEVER APPROACHED THE TOWN
REQUESTING AN EXEMPTION FROM THE TOWN’S ZONING
REGULATIONS.

2. THE FIRE DISTRICT’S ROLE IS LIMITED TO PROVIDING FIRE AND
EMERGENCY PROTECTION SERVICES. UPON INFORMATION AND
BELIEF, THEY DO NOT HAVE THE RESOURCES, STAFF,
CONSULTANTS AND EXPERTISE THAT THE TOWN AND THE
PLANNING BOARD DO TO UNDERTAKE AN ENVIRONMENTAL AND
LAND USE REVIEW OF THIS MAGNITUDE.

3. THIS IS A VERY LARGE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF
APPROXIMATELY 22,000 SQUARE FEET AND DISTURBING NEARLY
THREE ACRES OF LAND. THE PROPOSED PROJECT ALSO ABUTS A
HEAVILY TRAFFICKED STATE ROAD. THE NEW YORK STATE
OFFICE OF PARKS, RECREATION AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION
HAS ALSO EXPRESSED CONCERNS ABOUT THE POTENTIAL
VISUAL IMPACTS FROM THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE. THIS IS
SOMETHING THE  PLANNING BOARD AND/OR  TOWN
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD ARE EQUIPPED TO ADDRESS.

4. THE TOWN BOARD BELIEVES THAT IT IS IMPORTANT FOR THE
PLANNING BOARD TO SERVE AS LEAD AGENCY FOR A
COORDINATED REVIEW UNDER SEQRA. THE PLANNING BOARD
REGULARLY HEARS AND CONSIDERS LAND USE APPLICATIONS,
INCLUDING CONDUCTING ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEWS UNDER
SEQRA RELATED TO PROPERTIES LOCATED IN THE
UNINCORPORATED TOWN, INCLUDING POTENTIAL
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS ON NY ROUTE 202 (WEST
RAMAPO ROAD) WHERE TRAFFIC, DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES -
LAND USE ISSUES - ARE OFTEN PRIMARY CONCERNS. IF THE
PROPOSED PROJECT IS NOT SUBJECT TO THE TOWN’S ZONING
AND LAND USE REGULATIONS, THE PLANNING BOARD WOULD



NOT BE AN INVOLVED AGENCY, AND THUS, COULD NOT BE LEAD
AGENCY UNDER SEQRA.

5. THE PLANNING BOARD HOLDS REGULARLY, PUBLICLY NOTICED
MEETINGS ON THE SECOND WEDNESDAY OF EVERY MONTH AT
THE LARGE MEETING ROOM OF TOWN HALL WHERE ANY AND
ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO ATTEND AND
HEAR APPLICATIONS, AND SPEAK DURING PUBLIC HEARINGS.

6. THE TOWN’S ZONING REGULATIONS WILL NOT IMPEDE THE
PROPOSED PROJECT IN ITS ENTIRETY, BUT WILL ENSURE THAT
IF THE PROJECT DOES GO FORWARD IT IS IN A RESPONSIBLE
AND REASONABLE MANNER FROM AN ENVIRONMENTAL AND
LAND USE PERSPECTIVE.

7. THE FIRE DISTRICT CURRENTLY HAS A FIRE STATION THAT IS
ADEQUATELY SERVICING THE TOWN AND ITS CONSTITUENTS.
THE TOWN HAS NOT SEEN ANY DOCUMENTATION TO EXPLAIN
WHY THE EXISTING FIRE STATION IS NOT SUFFICIENT OR WHY A
NEW FIRE STATION IS NEEDED. IT WILL TAKE A SUBSTANTIAL
AMOUNT OF TIME (YEARS) FOR THE FIRE DISTRICT TO APPROVE,
FINANCE AND CONSTRUCTION THE PROPOSED PROJECT,
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER IT IS SUBJECT TO THE TOWN'’S
ZONING REGULATIONS. THUS, THE FIRE AND EMERGENCY
PROTECTION SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE TOWN'’S
CONSTITUENTS WILL CONTINUE UNIMPEDED IF THE FIRE
DISTRICT ADHERES TO THE TOWN’S ZONING REGULATIONS.
THE NOTICE OF INTENT AND FEAF, PART 1 DID NOT IDENTIFY
ANY POTENTIAL ALTERNATIVES TO THE PROPOSED PROJECT
THAT WERE EXPLORED BY THE FIRE DISTRICT.

8. GIVEN THAT THE TOWN WAS ONLY PROVIDED WITH THE
NOTICE OF INTENT AND THE FEAF, PART 1, THE TOWN DOES NOT
HAVE SUFFICIENT INFORMATION AT THIS STAGE TO ASSESS THE
POTENTIAL IMPACTS OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT IN ITS
ENTIRETY. THE TOWN AND THE PLANNING BOARD ASSERT
THEIR RIGHTS TO REVIEW THE PROPOSED PROJECT UNDER THE
TOWN’S LAND USE REGULATIONS NOW TO AVOID ANY
POTENTIAL ARGUMENT THAT THEY ARE PRECLUDED FROM
DOING SO IN THE FUTURE.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THE TOWN BOARD SUPPORTS AND
CONSENTS TO THE PLANNING BOARD SERVING AS LEAD AGENCY FOR A
COORDINATED REVIEW UNDER SEQRA AND OBJECTS TO THE FIRE DISTRICT
SERVING AS LEAD AGENCY.

DATED AS OF JUNE 13, 2023

SUPERVISOR PHILLIPS

IN FAVOR:
OPPOSED:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:



16. AUTHORIZATION TO BID - BID NO. 8-2023 GARBAGE COLLECTION

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE SUPERVISOR TO ADVERTISE FOR
RESIDENTIAL  GARBAGE  AND DISPOSAL  SERVICES FOR THE
UNINCORPORATED AREA OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW, AND BE IT
FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT SAID BID SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT
THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, ONE ROSMAN ROAD, GARNERVILLE, NEW
YORK, ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 14, 2023, AND BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT SAID BID OPENINGS SHALL TAKE PLACE ON
TUESDAY, AUGUST 1, 2023 AT 10:00 A.M.

17. AWARD OF RFQ NO. 21 - 2023 — PURCHASE ONE (1) LIFEPAK CR2 SEMI-
AUTOMATIC AED WIFI, ENGLISH, CARRY BAG AND ONE (1) STRYKER
EMERGENCY RESPONSE KIT - TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE
DEPARTMENT

RESOLVED, THAT TWO (2) RFQs WERE SUBMITTED TO LIEUTENANT IAN
KAYE TO SUPPLY ONE (1) LIFEPAK CR2 SEMI-AUTOMATIC AED WIFI,
ENGLISH, CARRY BAG AND ONE (1) STRYKER EMERGENCY RESPONSE KIT
FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPARTMENT, AND BE IT
FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY AWARD THE RFQ TO ADVANTAGE EMERGENCY DEVICES, INC.
OF NORTH SALEM, NEW YORK, THE LOWEST QUOTE, AT A PRICE OF $2,062.00.

18. AUTHORIZATION FOR SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH SWANK MOTION PICTURES, INC.

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH SWANK MOTION PICTURES, INC. OF SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI TO
PROVIDE MOVIE SITE LICENSING AND COPYRIGHT COVERAGE FOR
SHOWING OF FILMS FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AT A COST OF $395.00
PER MOVIE.

19. AWARD OF RFP NO. 12 - 2023 - PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF
VEHICLE EQUIPMENT FOR 2023 POLICE INTERCEPTORS FOR THE
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPARTMENT

RESOLVED, THAT TWO (2) REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS WERE
SUBMITTED TO CAPTAIN JOHN GOULD FOR THE PURCHASE AND
INSTALLATION OF VEHICLE EQUIPMENT FOR 2023 POLICE INTERCEPTORS
FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPARTMENT FROM EMERGENCY
VEHICLE SPECIALIST OF POUGHKEEPSIE, NEW YORK HAVERSTRAW TOWN
BOARD IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $20,000, THE LOWEST PROPOSAL.

20. AWARD OF RFQ NO. 22-2023 — PURCHASE TWO (2) PORTOLITE SPIKE
SOFTBALL PITCHING MATS FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
RECREATION COMPLEX

RESOLVED, THAT THREE (3) REQUESTS FOR QUOTES WERE SUBMITTED
TO JOHN FRIZALONE, GROUNDSKEEPER FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO (2)
PORTOLITE SPIKE SOFTBALL PITCHING MATS FOR THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW RECREATION COMPLEX, AND BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY AWARD THE RFQ TO PORTOLITE PITCHING MOUNDS OF
WINSTED, MINNESOTA AT A COST OF $3,748.00, THE LOWEST QUOTE.



21. AWARD OF RFQ NO. 23-2023 — PURCHASE EIGHT (8) HON 310 SERIES
VERTICAL 5 DRAWER LEGAL FILE CABINETS (BLACK) FOR THE TOWN
OF HAVERSTRAW BUILDING DEPARTMENT

RESOLVED, THAT FOUR (4) REQUESTS FOR QUOTES WERE SUBMITTED
TO BUILDING INSPECTOR GEORGE BEHN FOR THE PURCHASE OF EIGHT (8)
HON 310 SERIES VERTICAL 5 DRAWER LEGAL FILE CABINETS (BLACK) FOR
THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW BUILDING DEPARTMENT, AND BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY AWARD THE RFQ TO QUILL OF LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS AT A
COST OF $7,735.92, THE LOWEST QUOTE.

22. AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH EMPIRE AV
LLC AND THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH EMPIRE AV LLC OF NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PROVIDING SOUND SYSTEM FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW’S
LATIN NIGHT CONCERT IN THE PARK AT BOWLINE POINT PARK FOR
SATURDAY, JULY 22, 2023 WITH RAIN DATE SUNDAY, JULY 23, 2023, AT A COST
NOT TO EXCEED $3,200.00, THE LOWEST QUOTE.

23. APPROVAL FOR EMERGENCY REPAIR AT THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
LANDFILL

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
HEREBY APPROVES THE EMERGENCY REPAIR TO THE FENCE AT THE TOWN
OF HAVERSTRAW LANDFILL TO INSTALL A 30 CHAIN LINK AND A 20’ CHAIN
LINK, BY HOMESTEAD FENCE OF WEST HAVERSTRAW, NEW YORK AT A
TOTAL COST OF $2,000.

24. AUTHORIZATION FOR THE SUPERVISOR TO SIGN REVISED CONTRACT
WITH COUNTY OF ROCKLAND AND THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE
SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE THE REVISED SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT WITH
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND FOR FY 2022 CDBG PROGRAM.

25. AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND
ON BEHALF OF ITS OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND THE
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY APPROVE THE AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND ON BEHALF OF ITS OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT AND THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW TO INCREASE THE
AMOUNT OF THE CONTRACT BY ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-SIX
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED AND TEN AND 00/100 CENTS ($176,910.00) AND THE
CONTRACT TERM IS EXTENDED UNTIL AUGUST 31, 2024 FOR THE 2020 CDBG
PROGRAM.

26. AGREEMENT BETWEEN BRAYAN LLAMOZA AND THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH BRAYAN LLAMOZA OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PROVIDING DANCING LESSONS/ENTERTAINMENT FOR THE
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW'’S CONCERT IN THE PARK AT BOWLINE POINT PARK
FOR SATURDAY, JULY 22, 2023 WITH RAIN DATE SUNDAY, JULY 23, 2023 AT A
COST OF $500.









TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
LOCAL LAW NO. 8 OF 2023
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC” CHAPTER 158-34

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Haverstraw, County of Rockland, State of
New York, as follows:

Section 1. Article §158-34 C (6) is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 158-34 Penalties for offenses.
(6) All other: $50.

Section 2. This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.



Stuwdio Eleven Productions

Video contract proposal for the “Talk of The Town” 2023 series

Prepared for: Prepared by:
Town of Haverstraw Terence Lynch
One Rosman Road tlynch@studioelevenonline.com

Garnerville NY 10923

About Us:
Studio Eleven Productions is a video production company that creates promotional
video content that showcases storytelling and visual branding for its clients.

Scope of Work:

Create a video as The Town of Haverstraw requests, highlighting the Town of
Haverstraw and its local businesses and institutions. Filming will take place over
one consecutive day. The Town of Haverstraw has the right to decide how many
episodes it chooses to have produced.

Objectives and Timeline:

The project aims to create a promotional video program focusing on local
businesses, educational institutions, volunteer services, and Municipal
Government Departments in the Town of Haverstraw. Each series will consist of
up to four interviews, 10-15 minutes long, in an interview-style format. The
interviews will be conducted with a representative(s) (up to 3) and Supervisor
Howard Phillips. B-roll footage will be filmed if needed to enhance the overall
production value. The series will have a program length of at most 70 minutes.

Filming of the interviews will be consecutively on one business day. Any
necessary B-roll will be filmed when suitable for Studio Eleven Production and the
interviewee's schedule.

After all the footage is filmed, post-production editing will be performed. One
minor re-edit per series is allotted. 5-7 working days are required to edit the series,
excluding reviewing time needed by the Town of Haverstraw.

Page 1 of 2

PO Box 77, West Nyack, NY 10994-9998 845-353-0220
www. StudioElevenOnline.com



Studio Eleven Productions

Pricing:
Series filming Days/Hours Rate Series Cost
Filming and Editing of three [ day $1355.00 $1355.00
business highlight video’s
Editing of four series highlight Fixed charge $500 $500.00
video’s
Total $1855.00

Payment: Payment in full upon presentation of invoice after each series.

Terms: The above proposal is based on the information provided. Any additional
hours/days of shooting or editing will be billed at the above rates.

For Studio Eleven Productions: Terence Ljhck, (digitally) 06/01/2023

For the Town of Haverstraw:

Page 2 of 2

PO Box 77, West Nyack, NY 10994-9998 845-353-0220
www. StudioElevenOnline.com



ASSESSOR’S OFFICE

TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
ONE ROSMAN ROAD, GARNERVILLE, NEW YORK 10923
Phone: 845-942-3717 Fax: 845-429-1226
Harley V. McNally
ASSESSOR

To:  William Stein, Town Attorney
From: Harley V. McNally
Re:  Harbor Town Bayside (27.18-1-1.3/3101-3418)

Date: June 1, 2023

A proposed Settlement for Harbor Town Bayside Condominiums, 27.18-1-1.3/3101-3418, Village
of Haverstraw, has been drafted in accordance with my discussion with Robert Wolper of Wolper
Law Firm LLC, for the owners. The estimated Town refund calculation is listed below.

ORIGINAL REVISED REDUCTION EST
YEAR  ASSESSMENT ASSESSMENT AMOUNT REFUND
2016 15,661,800 14,725,591 936,209 85,041
2017 15,661,800 14,662,623 999,177 $5,746
2018 15,661,800 14,501,710 1,160,090 $7,077
2019 15,661,800 13,935,414 1,726,387 $10,616
2020 14,011,275 13,449,788 561,488 $3,569
2021 14,011,275 13,283,938 727,338 $4,798
2022 13,721,350 12,595,670 1,125,680 $7,675

Total $44,522



[ P B

=
.

I ____/ ‘_-'
ARKS DEP'I

TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW

John Frizalone
Director of Parks

HOWARD T. PHILLIPS, JR. ISIDRO CANCEL
Supervisor VINCENT J. GAMBOLI

JOHN J. GOULD

WILLIAM M. STEIN JOHNNY ORTIZ

Town Attorney Councilmen

MEMO

To: Howard T. Phillips, Town Supervisor
Town Board Members

From: John Frizalone, Park Director
Date: June 13, 2023
Re: Petty Cash for Cashier Drawer at Bowline Park

Gentlemen, the Parks Department is requesting $1,000.00 petty cash for our cash drawer at
Bowline Point Park. This money is used for change throughout the course of the Pool Season.
The money will be deposited back into the General Fund account once the season is over.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Frizalone

rector of Parks



56 June Road =
2nd Floor QUOtatlon
Advantage P.O. Box 529 Oat A
Emergency North Salem, NY 10560 i il
i 1-800-650-1413 6/1/2023 5057A
DEVICBS, Inc. Info@Advantage AED.com
www Advantaceaed com Quote Valid for 30 Days

Customer

Haverstraw Police Department
Attn: Lt. [an Kaye

101 W. Ramapo Road
Garnerville, NY 10923

Other FOB Rep Project
N. Salem, NY PF
ltem Description Qty Rate Total
99512-001261 LIFEPAK CR2 Semi-automatic AED, WIFL,English, I 2,062.00 2,062.00
Carry Bag
11998-000334 Stryker Emergency Response Kit 1 0.00 0.00
Salesperson
Patrick FitzGerald Subtotal $2.062.00
pat@advantageaed.com
Cell 914-424-0743
Sales Tax (8.375‘%]) $0.00

Total

$2,062.00




EMERGENCY VEHICLE SPECIALIST an o i ce
(Physical) 1518 Rt. 9 Suite 1
Wappingers Falls, New York 12590 Date Invoice #
(Billing) 17 'Spoor Ave. 5/11/2023 817
Poughkeepsie, New York 12603
Bill To Ship To
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE
101 W. RAMAPO RD. 101 W. RAMAPO RD.
GARNERVILLE, NEW YORK 10923 GARNERVILLE, NEW YORK 10923
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.0.B. Project
Net 15 GMP 5/16/2023
Description Quantity Price Each Amount
2023 FORD UTILITY (IFM5K8AB2NGB49115)
NEW EQUIPMENT
PROGARD TRANSFER KIT 1 260.00 260.00T
PROGARD RECESS PANEL 2020+ UTILITY 1 110.00 110.00T
PROGARD EXTENSION PANELS FOR 2020+ UTILITY l 110.00 110.00T
PROGARD REAR PARTITION 2020 UTILITY 1 397.00 397.00T
PROGARD STEEL WINDOW BARS 1 243.00 243.00T
WHELEN STRAP KIT 2020 UTILITY 1 143.00 143.00T
WHELEN 100 W SIREN SPEAKER 1 230.00 230.00T
WHELEN SPEAKER MOUNT PASSENGER SIDE 2021 33.00 33.00T
UTILITY
HAVIS ANGLED CONSOLE 2020 UTILITY | 470.00 470.00T
HAVIS SELF ADJUSTING CUP HOLDER | 53.00 53.00T
HAVIS ARM REST PRINTER l 259.55 259.55T
HAVIS FACE PLATE WHELEN 295 1 0.00 0.00T
HAVIS EQUIPMENT BRACKET MOTOROLA 1 0.00 0.00T
HAVIS MIC BRACKET 1 13.00 13.00T
HAVIS FILLER PLATE 2 INCH 1 0.00 0.00T
HAVIS FILLER PLATE 1/2 INCH I 0.00 0.00T
STALKER FRONT ANTENNA COMBO, FORD UTILITY 1 107.00 107.00T
REMOVAL AND REPAIR 1 880.00 880.00T
EVS ELECTRICAL PACKAGE 1 385.00 385.00T
SHIPPING 1 125.00 125.00T
Total
Payments/Credits

Page 1



TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW

MEMO

To: Supervisor Phillips
Town Board Members
From: John Frizalone, Park Director
Date: June 13, 2022
Re: Recreation Complex Equipment
Gentlemen,

I have obtained a Request for Quote (RFQ), for a two Spiked Softball Pitching Mat, for the new
Recreation Complex. Please be advised Portolite Pitching Mounds, from Winsted MN, had the
lowest quote, for the amount of $3,748.00.

Quotes — RFQ — Two Portolite Spike Softball Pitching Mat
1) Portolite Pitching Mounds - $3,748.00
2) Anthem Sports, LLC - $3,856.74
3) BSN Sports - $4,090.00

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please feel free to contact me.
Please inform me of your decision.

Drirector of Parks

ONE ROSMAN ROAD | GARNERVILLE, NEW YORK 10923 | (845)429-4099 | (845)786-0764 FAX |



Portolite Pitching Mounds
PO Box 145

Winsted, MN 55395

B612-716-5174

chad@portolite.com

PITCHINBG
MOUNDS

ADDRESS SHIPTO ESTIMATE 1499
Dan Town of Haverstraw DATE 05/26/2023
Town of Haverstraw City Hall ; EXFIRATION  08/13/2023
845-429-4099 Dan DATE
845-429-4099
TE SKU DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
Paisley's Pro Long Spiked Mat with PROSP1036GREE  11'L x4'W 60 lbs 2 1,799.00 3,598.00
Lane Stripes (G) N
Shipping & Handling 1 150.00  150.00
SUBTQTAL 3,748.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL $3,748.00

Ascaprad By

Accapiad Data



The Town of Haverstraw
Building Department

1 Rosman Road
Garnerville, NY 10993
Phone: 845-942-3710
Fax: 845-786-7647
George T. Behn, Jr. Erich ) Desch
Building Inspector If Deputy Building Inspector

Memorandum

Date: June 06, 2023
To: Supervisor Phillips and Town Board
From: George T. Behn Jr. suilding Inspector Ii

Topic:  Building Department Property File Cabinets

We are currently working on a project to re-organize our file room.

| would like the Town Board to please consider purchasing eight (8) HON
310 Series Vertical 5 Drawer Legal File Cabinets (Black) for the Building
Department File Room.

Lowest bid of four (4) quotes is: $7,735.92 — Quill
$8,248.00 — Amazon
$8,255.92 - Office Depot
$8,361.52 — Fern Office Supplies

Thank you for your consideration.

George T. Behn Jr. suiding Inspector It

GTB/mic



EMPIRE AV LLc. PROPOSAL

“Your Source for Custom Media Design And More”

QUOTE # 88
14 Forge Hill Road 3 Forest Court DATE: 5/30/23
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 Montrose, N.Y. 10548
845-534-2266 Office/ Fax 914-980-0386 Mobile

Bill To:

The Town Of Haverstraw THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
C/0O Michael Gamboli 2023
845-429-2200

Mgamboli@townofhaverstraw.org

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION MAP PRICE

1 SOUND SYSTEM $2,500.00 | $2,250.00
(1) Midas Pro 2, Midas M32 or M32R Mixing Console ane
(1) Midas DL-32 Stage Box
(6) RCF HDL-30 Active 2 Way Line Array Modules, 2200 Watts
(6) RCFTTS-18-Al Active 18” Sub Woofers, 2800 Watts
(©RCFTT-25CXA 15” Powered Stage Monitors, 1100 Wiatts
(1) Various Shure, Audio Technica, & Sennheiser Microphones
(1) Assorted Mic. Stands & DI Boxes
(1) A-1 Professional Sound Engineer, (1) A-2 Technical Assistant
(1) EAV LLC. Will Play Music In Between Sets

BACKLINE $120.00
(1) Bugera V-55 Guitar Amplifier Combo (Piano) e
(1) Bugera BDX15A ~ 1000 Watt Combo With A Single 15” Speaker (Bass)

RAINDATE $500.00 $250.00

(2) Day System Hold Fee For Rain Date Of Sunday July 23RD
GENERATORS

(2) 7500 Watt Invertor Generators $250.00 TBD

Each

RUN OF SHOW:
D.J.
10-12 Piece Latin Band
D.J./ Dancers
10-12 Peice Latin Band

DATE:

SATURDAY JULY 22ND
SUNDAY JULY 23RD (RAIN DATE)
~ LOAD IN: 3:00 P.M.
~SOUNDCHECK: 6:00 P.M.
~SHOWTIME 7:00 P.M.
~LOAD OUT: 10: P.M.

SUBTOTAL $2,620.00
SALES TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL $2,620.00

Make all checks payable to Empire AV LLC. All work guaranteed for 90 days.
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Charlie @ 914-980-0386 or info@empireaudiovideo.com

rof— CEDIA
l-s CUBTOM
[ ELECTRONG
DESIGN &

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! i




Fax: 845-429-3456

HUMESTEAD | 845-429-5533

5 CAROL AVENUE .
WEST HAVERSTRAW, NY 10993 Date 5-(-Z3
homesteadfence@verizon.net

NAME  waer ‘Q Ll |
Poavase) A Avett ran) ik i
ADDRESS | Y
Laacl( lllll|||||‘l‘l

PHONE pe—— _

E CHAIN UNK FABR SIZE OF yus POSTS PLACEDON / [ -

i ,' : 7_ [0  seacmcs A
SIZE OF JORRAIL ; HEIGHT OF FENCE wa F FRAMEW, —_ =

go; / FT J

QTY B - ; '
3o | cHAN LNk *zf:-/p{ jZou|— & o

END OR GATE POSTS oo

CORNER FOSTS _ N

WALK GATES _ T

DRIVEWAY GATE -

WOOD FENCE e LS
Subject to weather conditions ~ Total ﬂ/ 00 FENCE POSTS TO BE SETIN:
installation will occur during the gg;"m"m SHOES & ANCHORS O
week of : — o CONCRETE (A,

Balance PACKED EARTHOO

Owner Agrees to be Responsible For: HOMESTEAD FENCE, INC.

+ All permits and permissions.

+ The clearing of all fence line of any obstruction. ¢ Unc

+ Any underground wires, pipes, elc. not indicated to our installers, prior to digging. " or{dltionally pasantasy o wqumanshfp mad

+ Supplying of survey stakes and for location of fence. material for one year from date of completion.

* Assuming any added charges for changes in contract after material is made orany o |s registered with the Consumer Protection Bureau
delays caused by owner to our installers, prior to, or after installation has started.

+ Itis fully understood that the instatled fence remains the properly of Homestead of Rockland County. Lic. #H-09195-12--00-00.
Fence, Inc., until paid for in full. + Carries Workman’s Comp. & Liability Insurance,

*+ Full payment of balance due on cantract to our installers at completion of work.

YOU, THE BUYER, MAY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO MIDNIGHT, OF THE THIRD BUSINESS DAY AFTER THE DATE OF THIS TRANSACTION.

SOLD BY PE’T&CL \Wocreaa . ., ACCEPTED BY
"J'% "")"\'f AJ s nAa—u?"




/

W T Tl WIS D

Fax: 845-429-3456

5 CAROL AVENUE
WEST HAVERSTRAW, NY 10993
homesteadfence@verizon.net

Date S- 3-2%

NAME ——
[nwny Ak r!Ast; Ll rA SHEyen
ADDRESS :

Lacdfil ]’l!l'll[l‘l‘l
PHONE s —_——
TYPE CHAIN LINK FABRIC SIZE OF LINE POSTS PLACED ON. R

/j A éz‘rg,ﬁ v brd /E/? # [ & SPACINGS | ——
SIZEOFTOPRAL HEIGHT OF FENCE TYEE Of EWORK | |— —
[ 9fg" eo i @“(ZM@I B
ary 4 X
7. | CHAN Link ijf/"ﬁ Qo 7
END OR GATE POSTS e e —_— =
CORNER POSTS —_— —_
WALK GATES S i
DRIVEWAY GATE i i
WOOD FENCE e _—
Subject to weather conditions  Total 8] FENCE POSTS TO BE SET IN:
installation will occur during the ~ Down SHOES & ANCHORS [J
Payment
week of CONCRETE @&
Balance PACKED EARTHC O
r Aarees t si r: HOMESTEAD FENCE, INC.

+ All parmits and permissions.

The clearing of all fence line of any obstruction.
Any underground wires, pipes, etc. not indicaled to our instaliers, prior to digging.
Supplying of survey stakes and far location of fence.
Assuming any added charges for changes in contract after material is made or any e
delays caused by owner to our installers, prior to, or after installation has started.
¢ Itis fully understood that the installed fence remains the property of Homestead

Fence, Inc., until paid for in full,
* Full payment of balance due on contract to our installers at completion of work.

e & & @

¢ Unconditionally guarantees all workmanship and
material for one year from date of completion.

Is registered with the Consumer Protection Bureau
of Rockland County. Lic. #H-09195-12--00-00,

¢ Carries Workman'’s Comp. & Liability Insurance.

YOU, THE BUYER, MAY CANCEL THIS NSACTION AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO MIDNIGHT, OF THE THIRD BUSINESS DAY AFTER THE DATE OF THIS TRANSACTION.

SOLD BY

) ‘2_?‘_‘ [Afaryen

wenies  LrWV Y/

AT

A
f.«af‘lr‘l/f“’l’*:ﬂ -

ACCEPTED BY

-












VL

VIL

or sending. All notices and other written communications under this Agreement shall be
addressed to the individuals in the capacities indicated below, unless otherwise modified
by subsequent written notice.

Communication and details concerning this contract shall be directed to the following
contract representatives:

COUNTY SUBRECIPIENT

Alexandra Obremski, Director Howard T. Phillips, Jr., Town
RC Office of Community Development Supervisor

50 Sanatorium Road, Building A Town of Haverstraw
Pomona, New York 10970 1 Rosman Road

(845) 364-3944 Gamerville, New York 10923
obremska@co.rockland.ny.us (845) 429-2200

supervisor@townofhaverstraw.org

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Not Applicable herein.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

A. General Compliance

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the requirements of Title 24 of the Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 570 (the U.S. Housing and Urban Development regulations
concerning Community Development Block Grants (CDBG)) including subpart K of
these regulations, except that:

(1) The Subrecipient does not assume the recipient’s environmental
responsibilities described in 24 CFR 570.604

(2) The Subrecipient does not assume the recipient’s responsibility for initiating
the review process under the provisions of 24 CFR 52. The Subrecipient
also agrees to comply with all other applicable Federal, state and local laws,
regulations, and policies governing the funds provided under this contract.
The Subrecipient does not assume the any of COUNTY s responsibilities for
environmental review, decision-making, and action, described in 24 CFR
part 58.

The Subrecipient further agrees to utilize funds available under this Agreement to
supplement rather than supplant funds otherwise available.



























right to liquidate funds available under this contract for costs incurred by the
COUNTY on behalf of the Subrecipient.

4, Progress Reports

The Subrecipient shall submit quarterly Progress Reports to the COUNTY in the
form and content required by the COUNTY.

D. Procurement

1: Compliance

The Subrecipient shall comply with current COUNTY policy concerning the
purchase of equipment and shall maintain inventory records of all non-expendable
personal property as defined by such policy as may be procured with funds
provided herein. All program assets (unexpended program income, property,
equipment, etc.) shall revert to the COUNTY upon termination of this Agreement.

2, OMB Standards

Unless specified otherwise within this agreement, the Subrecipient shall procure all
materials, property, or services in accordance with the requirements of 2 CFR 200.

3. Travel

The Subrecipient shall obtain written approval from the COUNTY for any travel
outside the metropolitan area with funds provided under this Agreement.

E. Use and Reversion of Assets

The use and disposition of real property and equipment under this Agreement
shall be in compliance with the requirements of 2 CFR 200 and 24 CFR 570.502,
570.503, and 570.504, as applicable, which include but are not limited to the
following:

1. The Subrecipient shall transfer to the COUNTY any CDBG funds on hand
and any accounts receivable attributable to the use of funds under this
Agreement at the time of expiration, cancellation, or termination.

2 Real property under the Subrecipient’s control that was acquired or
improved, in whole or in part, with funds under this Agreement in excess of
$25,000 shall be used to meet one of the CDBG National Objectives
pursuant to 24 CFR 570.208 for 30 years. If the Subrecipient fails to use
CDBG-assisted real property in a manner that meets a CDBG National












1. General Compliance:

The Subrecipient shall comply with the requirements of Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (P. L. 88-352), as amended and 24 CFR 570.601 and
570.602. No person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color,
or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits
of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or
activity funded by this agreement. The specific nondiscrimination
provisions at 24 CFR 1.4 apply to the use of these funds. The Subrecipient
shall not intimidate, threaten, coerce, or discriminate against any person for
the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964 or 24 CFR part 1, or because he has made a
complaint, testified, assisted, or participated in any manner in an
investigation, proceeding, or hearing under 24 CFR part 1. The identity of
complainants shall be kept confidential except to the extent necessary to
carry out the purposes of 2 CFR part I, including the conduct of any
investigation, hearing, or judicial proceeding arising thereunder.

2 Assurances and Real Property Covenants:

As a condition to the approval of this Agreement and the extension of any
Federal financial assistance, the Subrecipient assures that the program or
activities described in this Agreement will be conducted and the housing,
accommodations, facilities, services, financial aid, or other benefits to be
provided will be operated and administered in compliance with all
requirements imposed by or pursuant to this part 1.

If the Federal financial assistance under this agreement is to provide or is in
the form of personal property or real property or interest therein or
structures thereon, the Subrecipient’s assurance herein shall obligate the
Subrecipient or, in the case of a subsequent transfer, the transferee, for the
period during which the property is used for a purpose for which the Federal
financial assistance is extended or for another purpose involving the
provision of similar services or benefits, or for as long as the recipient
retains ownership or possession of the property, whichever is longer. In all
other cases the assurance shall obligate the Subrecipient for the period
during which Federal financial assistance is extended pursuant to the
contract or application.

This assurance gives the COUNTY and the United States a right to seek
judicial enforcement of the assurance and the requirements on real property.

[n the case of real property, structures or improvements thereon, or interests
therein, acquired with Federal financial assistance under this Agreement or
acquired with CDBG funds and provided to the Subrecipient under this
Agreement, the instrument effecting any disposition by the Subrecipient of

































Director

Dated:

DEPARTMENT OF LAW
(Approved for signature of
County Executive)

By:
WILLIAM J. HARTNAGEL
Principal Assistant County Attorney

Dated:

2023-01172

Town Supervisor

Dated:

COUNTY OF ROCKLAND

By:

EDWINJ. DAY
County Executive

Dated:




% Rockland County

Rockland County Office of Community Development

Rockland County Office of Community Development

2022 CDBG
Deadline: 3/31/2022

$ 200,200.00 Requested

Submitted: 3/31/2022 12:48:51
PM (Pacific)

Project Contact
Howard T Phillips Jr.
0 | 1 mnofha

Tel: 845-429-2200

Additional Contacts
none entered

Application Questions (o

TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW

SCHEDULE A

2022 Bowline Shoreline Stabiization

Jump to: Application Question

TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW

1 ROSMAN RD
GARNERVILLE, NY 10923

SUPERVISOR
HOWARD PHILLIPS JR.

INOFH

Organizational Information

1. Indicate the activity for which you are applying for funding:

Acquisition

v Public Facility Improvements

Public Service - NEW

Public Service - Expanded Service (with documentation)

Housing Rehabilitation

Construction of Housing
Economic Development

Fair Housing Activities

Telephone845-429-2200

Fax 845-429-4701

Web WWW.TOWNOFHAVERSTRAW.ORG
EIN 13-6007298

UEI

(N)CAGE

SAM

Expires

2. PUBLIC SERVICE Applications only:Please complete the following table to show the number of clients in each category

for your activity.

If not applicable to your project, please write 'N/A'. Current income limits based on area median income (AMI) can be found in the
Library. A total will be provided for you which represents the total number of low-income persons served.

N/A Extremely Low Income Level < 30% of AMI

N/A Very Low Income Level =30% & < 50 % of AMI

N/A Low Income Level =50% & <80% AMI

TOTAL
3. Is your organization a:

501 (c)(3) non-profit
' Governmental agency

Project Overview

4. Provide a brief activity overview for the proiect. Describe the problem. need and demand for the services that tha







Neighborhood Facilities - Acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of faciities that are principally designed to serve a
neighborhood and that will be used for social services or for multiple purposes

v Parks, Recreational Facilities - Development of open space areas or facilities intended primarily for recreational use

Street Improvements - Installation or repair of streets, street drains, storm drains, curbs and gutters, tunnels, bridges, and traffic
lights/signs

Sidewalk improvements that include the installation of trash receptacles, lighting, benches, and trees
Flood/Drainage/Water/Sewer Improvements
None of the above

12. Please mark which of the following specific activities would be implemented by this project under Public Services
addressing the needs of low to moderate income individuals/families:

I Senior Services - Services for the elderly
~ Legal Services - Services providing legal aid to low- and moderate-income (LMI) persons

~ Youth Services - Services for young people age 13 to 19 that include, for example, recreational services limited to teenagers and
teen counseling programs

[~ Other:
¢ None of the above

13. Describe how your proposal will accomplish the specific objective(s) checked above.
N/A

Monitoring Outcomes

14. Describe how you plan to monitor your organization’s activities, measure outcomes and document the results of your
efforts in meeting your goals and objectives.

Describe the need or the demand the proposed program will fulfill

This will help secure Bowline Point Park from further erosion and protect the amenities of the park.

Organizational Experience

15. Please describe your organization’s experience in working with the target population and undertaking similar projects.
If your organization has undertaken this type of activity in the past or has used Rockland County CDBG funds, please describe the
aclivities here,

The Town of Haverstraw has managed many CDBG projects are familiar with the requirements.

The Town has received the 2015,2015, and 2017 funds for a playground and fitness equipment at Bowline Point Park.

The Town currently has a signed agreement for 2018 and 2019 funds for a Pickle Ball court at Bowline Point Park.

The Town also has applications pending for 2020 funding for additional fithess equipment and 2021 funds for a sound stage.

Readiness to Proceed

16. Please describe the readiness of your organization to implement the services or project that you are proposing.
The project is ready to begin as soon as the signed agreements are received.

17. For acquisition or construction projects, please describe your development team (contractor, architect, engineer, ete.)
and demonstrate your readiness to begin construction.

Do you have site control? Are plans and specifications complete? If the questions is not applicable, write 'N/A".

The Town of Haverstraw owns the property at Bowline Point Park and Tamblin Engineering is reviewing the project.

Location
18. Provide the location of where the services will be provided or where the project will be undertaken.

In the Documents tab, please attach a map which shows the project site(s) and defines the geographic service area.
The project will be at Bowline Point Park located in the Village of Haverstraw in the North Rockland area

Target Population

AR Fedfemnite e vl me = f fmbal vealade e = 3 s . L - - - . .. . - -







26. Only new or expansions of a previously-funded public service project will be considered. Does the project represent an
expansion of a project previously funded with CDBG? Document how CDBG funds will provide for the increased level of
services:

An expansion is considered to be serving a larger number of low-income persons than were previously served. Please refer to
"Basically CDBG for Entitlements, Chapter 3: National Objectives” localed in the Library.
No

Budget /op

Funding Sources/Revenues Total Project Cost ~ Funds Committed (Yes/No)
CDBG Request $ 200,200.00

Federal

State

County

Municipal

Private cash donations

Other (Specify in Narrative section below)

Total $ 200,200.00 $0.00

CDBG Funding Uses/Expenses CDBG Funds Requested Other Funding Sources  Total Project Cost
Personnel Costs

Consultant Fees

Supplies

Rent (lease Required)

Travel

Entertainment

Insurance

Utilities

Luncheon/dinner (prepared foods only)

Bus trips

Construction Costs $ 200,200.00

Professional Services (Architect/Engineer)

Acquisition

Equipment

Other (Specify in Narrative section below)

Total $ 200,200.00 $0.00 $0.00

Budget Narrative

The project cost: $200,200.00
CDBG portion: $200,200.00
Please see attached for estimate

Tables 1op
Previous CDBG funded projects
pojetame U AW ohwmer  coEENG  RRGEbIE
Playground Equipment & 20,151,617 $ 295,000 v v v
Fitness
Bowline Shoreline Rec 2013/2014 $ 216,034 v W v
Pier
Pump Stations as 2,012 $ 80,000 "4 v v
Bowline
Bowline Lighting 2010/2011 $ 190,000 v v v
Fishing Pier 2,009 $ 80,000 v v v
Expansion Pool Deck 2,008 $ 75,000 v v v
Rawlina Rathranme 2 0N7 ¢ 4nn Ann ad - -




Total 20,159,653 $ 1,036,034

Proiart Srhadiils
o L oGhedguie

Item Description

Plans and Specs Completed
Estimated Bid Date
Estimated Start-up Date
Estimated Completion Date

Total

Documents (op
Documents Requested *
Audit/Financial Statements (A-133 Audit)

IRS 501(c)3 letter

Job Descriptions (applicable to Public Service or
Economic Development Projects only)

Project Map with Census Tract/Block
Bylaws

Articles of Incorporation

Current Board Members

Additional Information

Conlflict of Interest Form

lownioad iemplaie

Procurement Required Disclosures

gownload iemplale

Section 3 Questionnaire

id tempiat

1 -empty-
2 -empty-
3 -emply-
4 -emply-
5 -emply-
6 -emply-
7 -empty-
8 -empty-
9 -empty-
10 -empty-

11 -empty-

Month
10

12

Reguired? Attached Documents *
v 2020 Audit

v

S

LU . U T T R

Year
2,022
2,023
2,023
2,023

8,001




12 -emply-
13 -emplty-
14 -empty-
15 -empty-
16 -empty-
17 -empty-
18 -empty-
19 -empty-
20 -empty-
* ZoomGrants™ |s not responsible for the content of uploaded documents.

Application |1D; 396751

Become a [an ol JocmGoanis  on Facebeok
Problems? Contact us al Questons @ ZoomGrants com
©2002-2022 GrantAnalystcom. All rights raserved.

“ZoomGrants® and the ZoomGrants loge are trademarks of GrantAnalyst.com, LLE,
Logoul | Browaer




